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Public Utility Commission of Texas

Memorandum
TO: Interested Parties
FROM: Werner Roth, Senior Market Economist
Market Analysis Division
DATE: May 10, 2023
RE: Project No. 14406 - Registration of Power Marketers, Exempt Wholesale

Generators, and Qualifying Facilities

This memorandum is filed to notify interested parties that Project No. 14406, Registration of
Power Marketers, Exempt Wholesale Generators, and Qualifying Facilities 1s being closed.
The new locations for all future filings relevant to this project are as follows:

- For the remainder of 2023, all Power Marketer registrations, re-registrations, and
amendments should be made using the Form for Power Marketers and filed in Project
No. 54829, Power Marketer Registrations for 2023 Under 16 TAC §25.105;

- Exempt Wholesale Generators and Qualifying Facilities self-certification filings should
be filed in Project No. 54974, Exempt Wholesale Generator (EWG) and Qualifying
Facility (QF) Self-Certification Filings.

If you have any questions, please reach out to Werner Roth at Werner Roth@puc.texas.gov
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